
1 d C L . I E N G I N E E R I N G & P R O D U C T I O N C O R P . Petroleum Engineering Consulting 204 N. Auburn 

M R n B _ » ! S B L S S S e M a n a 9 8 m e n t Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
T T M U B W I • Contract Pumping (505)327-4892 

March 10, 1993 

Mr. William J. LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 
Re: Non-Standard Location 

SG Interests I , Ltd. 
Florance Gas Com H #1 
2160' FSL, 410' FWL 
Section 30, T30N R9W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin Fruitland Coal 

Dear Mr. LeMay, 

This i s a request on behalf of SG Interests I , Ltd. f o r 
administrative approval of the above referred to non-standard 
location. 

This non-standard location i s necessitated by a v a r i a t i o n i n 
the legal subdivisions of the U.S Public Land Surveys and f o r 
topographic reasons. Attached f o r your review i s a copy of the well 
location p l a t (Form C-102). The dedicated acreage f o r t h i s well i s 
308.56 acres due to the i r r e g u l a r size of Section 30, T30N, R9W. 

This location does not meet the minimum set back requirements 
f o r Fruitland Coal wells due steep c l i f f s i n the southwest quarter 
of Section 30. A topographic map showing the location f o r t h i s well 
has been included. 

Also attached i s a p l a t i n d i c a t i n g the o f f s e t Fruitland Coal 
operators and a l i s t of of f s e t operators and t h e i r addresses. 

The o f f s e t Fruitland Coal operators are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s 
application by c e r t i f i e d return receipt mail. Copies of these 
l e t t e r s are enclosed. 
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Thank you f o r your consideration and approval of t h i s 
application. I f you have any questions please do not hesitate to 
c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President 

cc: SG Interests I Ltd-. 



."Submit lo Appropriate! 
District Office 
Salt Ltxu • A copiei 1 

Jie* Le*tt -,'3 copici 

DI5UUCLI 

P.O. &u* 1980, Hobbt, NM 182/10 

DI.TrHlCT.il 

P.O. Driwer DD. ArtttU, NM 88210 

m.TTRICT Ul 
1000 Rio Brxux Rd., Ancc% NM 87410 

Energy. Minerals nvl Natural Resources Department 

RECEIVED 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

P.O. Box 2088 
Sania Fc, New McxicoC87504f2Q8^ /",!-{!(]: j 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE: DEoicJiTI^NQ^IAM• K 
All Dislancos must bo horn tho outor boundarlot ol tho soction 

Ktvlwd 1-1.89 

Operator 

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY 
u i « v^y 

FLORANCE GAS COM / H / ....... 

Well No. , 1 . ' 

Unit Utter 

K 
Section 

3 0 
Township 

. 3 0 NORTH 
Rjui je 

^ WEST ^ 
County 

SAN JUAN 
Actual Foouge Location of Well: 

2 1 6 0 fee, f m m u,e SOUTH l i o e I B d 
4 1 0 feel from llw WEST , i n e 

Ground level Elev. 

6000 
rrodiKyig r-ormilioa/1 

r-nxr I . Outline Uw icreige dediciled io Ihe tuhje-ci well by coloml pencil of hachure nu/ki on Uie pl»t below. 

X If moct thin one I cite it dedicated lo the well, outline eich »od identify live ownership thereof (both i t lo working inlcrttt ind royally) 

3. Jf more thin one kite of different ownership it drJicUed to the well, hive Ihe blerext of i l l own*rt b«n consolidated by comniinjliuUiBoJ 
unitiuu'on, force-pooling, etc.? ™ r^; 

| | Ye»; Q No If intwer i i "yet" Ivpe of cootolicUlion -~; 
If urwer it "no" litl tlx owned tnd tract dctcriptiont which hive icruilly been ccntotidiled. ( U K revert* tide of 
(hit form if oocccttary. rv> 
No illowiblo will be u signed lo the well unlil ill intercut hive ttcn contolidilcd (by cornmuniliulion, uniliulion, forc«d-poolint,-or oiiierwiur) — 
or unUI t noa-suuvdird unit, eliminiling tuch interest, hit been ipprovej by Ihe Divition. ^ 

0 330 660 990 D20 1&S0 |M0 2310 26*0 3 DO0 1500 1000 500 

OPERATOR; {̂ rVTOTCATTON 
/ hirtby unify phat l)u information 

conlaiiud htrtin 'Jn. tru/^ind compltlt lo tkt 
bul of my knowlidft and btlitf. 

"Sua) -P(t>d< I^CNLM 

:VEV0R CERTIF SURVEY ,ERTIFlCAT!ON 

/ htriby cirtify lhat tht will location thown 
pn (Air plal was plotltd from fuld noli] of 
actual Hattys tnadi by mt or urultr my 
ruptrvuon, and thai ttu xamt is lru4 ami 
comet to iht b<Ji of my h%o>vltd(t ami 

b*lUf. 

Dtte Surveyed 



a: z cn 3 
O <E ^ 
U CC CN 
o a z 
n _J -< <c 
d LL Ul . ., .. . , 



OFFSET FRUITLAND COAL OPERATORS 

Meridian 

24. 19 

AMOCO 

20 

Meridian Sc/lnteresj :s AMOCO 

25 ' 3( 

9 
Florance^ 
Gas Com 
H #1 

) 

i 

29 

Texaco AMOCO SG 
Interests 

36 31 32 

R10W R9W 



SG INTERESTS I , LTD. 
FLORANCE GAS COM #1 

60'FsL, 410'FWL, SECTION 30, T30N, R9W 
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

OFFSET FRUITLAND COAL OPERATORS 

Mr. Michael Cuba 
AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY 
P. 0. Box 800 
Denver, Colorado 80201 

Mr. Van Goebel 
Senior Landman 
Meridian O i l , Inc. 
P. O. Box 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Mr. Ted Tipton 
Area Manager 
Texaco E x p l o r a t i o n & Production 
3300 N. B u t l e r 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 



WALSH 
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

204 N. Auburn 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

(505) 327-4892 

March 10, 1993 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

Mr. Michael Cuba 
Amoco Production Company 
P. 0. Box 800 
Denver, Colorado 80201 

Re: A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Non-Standard Location 
SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 
Florance Gas Com H #1 
2160'FSL, 410' FWL, Section 30, T30N, R9W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Cuba: 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. 

I f you des i r e t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico. A copy of any remarks 
t o the undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 

cc: SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 
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WALSH 
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

204 N. Auburn 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

(505) 327-4892 

March 10, 1993 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

Mr. Van Goebel 
Senior Landman 
Meridian O i l , Inc. 
P. O. Box 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Re: A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Non-Standard Location 
SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 
Florance Gas Com H #1 
2160'FSL, 410' FWL, Section 30, T30N, R9W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Goebel: 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. 

I f you desire t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico. A copy of any remarks 
t o the undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 

cc: SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 



WALSH 
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

204 N. Auburn 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

(505) 327-tS92 

March 10, 1993 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

Mr. Ted Tipton 
Area Manager 
Texaco E x p l o r a t i o n & Production 
3300 N. B u t l e r 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Re: A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Non-Standard Location 
SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 
Florance Gas Com H #1 
2160'FSL, 410' FWL, Section 30, T30N, R9W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Tip t o n : 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. 

I f you des i r e t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send1 them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico. A copy of any remarks 
t o the undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your co n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 

cc: SG I n t e r e s t s I , L t d . 


